Demko (Andrews) Jill

From: Tuccio William

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 9:00 AM

To: Demko (Andrews) Jill

Cc: Tew Dave; Ritter James; McComb Sarah
Subject: ERA12FA271 - LaCie Hard Drive Disposition
Jill,

As we discussed on the phone, after review of the LaCie Hard Drive, there was no recorded content of the accident
flight. As such, no report will be generated for this event.

When you decide to return the device to the proper party (i.e., owner, insurance company, you), please let me know and
| will send it out.

Best,

Bill Tuccio

National Transportation Safety Board
Aerospace Engineer

Office of Research & Engineering






